STATE OF

COLORADO Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

M-1980-244 TR-108 Extension Request

Katie Dehlin <Katie.Blake@newmont.com> Mon, Dec 17, 2018 at 1:16 PM
To: "Cazier - DNR, Tim" <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

Cc: "michaela.cunningham@state.co.us" <michaela.cunningham@state.co.us>, Elliott Russell - DNR
<elliott.russell@state.co.us>, Amy Eschberger - DNR <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>, Justin Bills
<Justin.Bills@newmont.com>, Justin Raglin <Justin.Raglin@newmont.com>, Linda White <Linda.White@newmont.com>

Hi Tim,

Please see the attached scan of an Extension Request for TR 108 that was mailed today. The decision was made to do
the extension in order to provide our internal geotechnical engineer enough time to update his evaluation.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.

Thank you, Katie

NEWMONT.

Katie Blake
Senior Environmental Coordinator

Cripple Creek and Victor Gold Mining Co.

T 719.689.4048
M 719.237.3442
www.newmont.com

Newmont Mining Corporation
Cripple Creek and Victor Gold Mining Co.

100 North 3™ Street

Victor, CO 80860

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

ﬂ 20181217_NMC_TR108ExtensionRequest_KB.pdf


http://www.newmont.com/
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ui=2&ik=62a0fa4cd9&view=att&th=167bdd046145abb7&attid=0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw
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k & Victor Mine

P.O. Box 191

Victor, CO §0860

www.newmont.com

SENT CERTIFIED RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
7018 0680 0000 4627 6269

December 17, 2018

Mr. Timothy Cazier, P.E.

Environmental Protection Specialist
Colorado Department of Natural Resources
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
Office of Mined Land Reclamation

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, Colorado 80203

Re: Permit No. M-1980-244; Cripple Creek & Victor Gold Mining Company; Cresson Project;
TR#108 Extension Request — Arequa Gulch Phase I Sump Implementation

Dear Mr. Cazier:

Newmont Mining Corporation’s Cripple Creek and Victor Gold Mining Company (CC&V) requests an
extension to the decision date for Technical Revision No. 108, the Arequa Gulch Phase I sump
implementation proposal, from January 3, 2019 to February 7, 2019.

Should you require further information please do not hesitate to contact Katie Blake at 719.689.4048, or
me at 719.689.4042, or Justin.Raglin@newmont.com.

Sincerely,

Justin Raglin
Senior Environmental Manager
Cripple Creek & Victor Gold Mining Co

JR/kb
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